

# JASON H.N. SANBORN

Website: [www.sanborngeneralcontracting.com](http://www.sanborngeneralcontracting.com)

---

My name is Jason Sanborn and I'm a local boy of Hawaiian, Portuguese, and Japanese ancestry. I was born and raised right here in Hilo town. I have been involved in numerous sports; one in particular is rodeo which in high school. I represented the State of Hawai'i and placed sixth in the nation. While in high school I maintained above a 3.2 cumulative GPA, without even fully applying myself.

Immediately after graduating from high school, I enlisted in the army and was sent to South Carolina for basic training. I then was stationed in Virginia, where I went to school and graduated at the top of my class as a helicopter, UH-60 Black Hawk technician and crew chief. During my nine years of service in the Hawaii Army National Guard, I received many awards and medals and also moved up in the ranks quickly, graduating at the top of my class. In 1999, I received my Bachelor of Arts and Science in Psychology, with a minor in Astronomy from the University of Hawai'i at Hilo.

I now operate my own business called Sanborn General Contracting Inc. Through my company, I am able to be involved in helping to preserve our environment by choosing to recycle and reuse materials, rather than dumping them at the landfill. I've been a licensed excavation contractor in the State of Hawai'i since November 1998 and own Sanborn Trucking & Excavation LLC.

## EXPERIENCE

2016 - PRESENT

**PRESIDENT**, SANBORN GENERAL CONTRACTING INC

On-site construction supervision. Innate ability to lead teams. Efficient manager who completes projects in a timely manner. Skilled at compensating for unforeseen deadline obstacles.

2002 – PRESENT

**MEMBER**, SANBORN TRUCKING & EXCAVATION LLC

Managed entire operation of business including delegating responsibilities such as accounting, dispatching and equipment maintenance. Skilled at heavy equipment operator including various bulldozers, excavators, etc.

1999 – 2002 (PART-TIME)

**CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT OPERATOR/SUPERVISOR**, G.N. SANBORN, GENERAL CONTRACTOR, HILO, HI

Grading, excavation and hauling as required on various construction projects. Includes operation of equipment and supervision of other employees. Maintains work schedules and deadlines and coordinates with other subcontractors. Performs routine service and maintenance on all company equipment.

1999 – 2002 (PART-TIME)

**THERAPEUTIC AIDE, HAWAII BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC, HILO, HI**

Provide one-to-one supervision and support to an adolescent client with a serious emotional disorder, including providing behaviorally-defined activities such as mentoring, recreation, school and life skills. Encourages client development, growth, and problem-solving skills. Services are provided in the home, school and at various locations as specified on the client's treatment plan. Works directly with a consulting psychologist, licensed social worker, and an ohana outreach case manager.

1998

**UH-60 HELICOPTER REPAIRER/WG-10, LIMITED ARMY AVIATION FACILITY, HILO, HI**

Performed and installed aircraft subsystems assemblies such as engines, rotors, gearboxes, transmissions, mechanical flight controls, and their components. Service and lubricate aircraft and subsystems. Prepare aircraft for inspection and maintenance checks. Performed scheduled inspections and assist in performing special inspections. Performed limited maintenance operation checks and assisted in diagnosing and troubleshooting aircraft subsystems using special tools and equipment as required. Prepared forms and records related to aircraft maintenance. Performed air crew member duties.

1996 - 1997

**UH-60 HELICOPTER REPAIRER, CO C 1 BN 222 AV REGT TR, FORT EUSTIS, VA**

Performed and installed aircraft subsystems assemblies such as engines, rotors, gearboxes, transmissions, mechanical flight controls, and their components. Service and lubricate aircraft and subsystems. Prepare aircraft for inspection and maintenance checks. Performed scheduled inspections and assist in performing special inspections. Performed limited maintenance operation checks and assisted in diagnosing and troubleshooting aircraft subsystems using special tools and equipment as required. Prepared forms and records related to aircraft maintenance. Performed air crew member duties.

## EDUCATION

**B.A. PSYCHOLOGY, UNIVERSITY OF HAWAII**

**UH-60 HELICOPTER REPAIR, FORT EUSTIS, VA**

Graduated top of the class

**DIPLOMA, WAIAKEA HIGH SCHOOL**

## AWARDS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

07/16 State of Hawaii General Excise Tax License Sanborn General Contracting Inc  
04/16 Contractors License A – General Engineering, License B – General Build

03/05	Contractor's License C-25769
01/05	Certificate of Achievement for Completion of C-9 Cesspool Contractor Examination and C-17 Excavating, Grading and Trenching Contractor Examination
06/03	Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity PUC No. 5152-C
10/02	State of Hawaii General Excise Tax License Sanborn Trucking
07/01	Completion of Course Addressing Lead-Based Paint Hazards during Renovation, Remodeling, and Rehabilitation in Federally Owned and Assisted Housing
10/98	CPR Certification, American Red Cross
10/98	First Responder Course, Kapiolani Community College
05/98	BLS Health Care Provider Certificate
07/20/97	Dept. of the Army, Army Achievement Medal, HIARNG CECAT (medical)
03/19/97	Dept. of the Army, Army Aviation Association Certificate of Outstanding Achievement
03/19/97	Dept. Of the Army, Certificate of Achievement (Rated in the top 2% in the Battalion)
03/19/97	Dept. of the Army, Certificate of Achievement (Distinguished Graduate)
11/07/97	Dept. of the Army, Superior Performance Certificate
1995	National High School Rodeo Cutting Champion (16 <sup>th</sup> Place)
1996	Hawaii State Rodeo Cutting Champion (1 <sup>st</sup> Place)
1995 – 1996	State of Hawaii Vocational Industrial Clubs of America (VICA) Auto Body and Collision Repair (2 <sup>nd</sup> Place)
1995 – 1996	President, Auto Club, Waiakea High School